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awais@ctc.org.pk

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 9:28 AM
To: awais@ctc.org.pk
Cc: laiba@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: [EXT] Disciplinary actions on account of absenteeism

Dear Awais, 
 
Please initiate disciplinary actions accordingly.  
 
Regards, 
 

 
 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 
Contact:0349-7760730 
 

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 8:40 AM 
To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Disciplinary actions on account of absenteeism 
 
Dear Shahid  
 
Please proceed.  
 
Regards 
 
 

From: MOHAMED, Gedi  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 6:58 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed 
<kamranw@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Disciplinary actions on account of absenteeism 
 
 
Approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gedi  
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Get Outlook for iOS 

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 5:01 PM 
To: MOHAMED, Gedi 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; KAMRAN, Waheed 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Disciplinary actions on account of absenteeism 
  
Dear Sir  
  
Your kind approval is requested to issue warning letters to UCPO Mr Abdul Rasheed Safi & Mr Nazeem Khan on account 
of absenteeism.  
  
  

S.No Name  CNIC  Province  District Tehsil  UC Previous 
Disciplinary Action

1 
Abdul Rasheed 

Safi 2140606259777 KP Mohmand 
Haleem 

Zai Sando Khel Nill 

2 Nazeem Khan 2140651713599 KP Mohmand Baizai Warsak Nill 

3 Sajjad Ahmad 2170858547281 KP Wazie S Wana 
Ghawa 
Khawa 

Warning on account 
of Absenteeism w.e.f 

23 Aug-2021

4 Noor Shah Khan 2120170157077 KP Khyber Bara Janbaz Nill 

  
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
  

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 4:46 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; awais@ctc.org.pk; laiba@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Disciplinary actions on account of absenteeism 
  
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
  
This is refer to below email, explanation letters were issued to below staff members on account of absenteeism. 
Their responses and supervisors feedbacks are attached for your reference. 
  
Kindly WHO PO approval is requested for taking further action as recommended.  
  

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
  

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 9:51 AM 
To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Disciplinary actions on account of absenteeism 
  
Dear Shahid, 
  
Kindly share report for management review after investigation. 
  
Regards 
  
Waseem Abbas 
  

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 2:49 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KHAN, Farman Ullah <fkhan@who.int>; awais@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: [EXT] Disciplinary actions on account of absenteeism 
  
Dear Waseem, 
  
Please it is hereby to inform you that below PTPP staff have been reported absent in October 2021 attendance. 
They are recommended for disciplinary action as per SOPs. 
  
In case of any feedback regarding the same please let us know. 
  

S. 
No Name CNIC Title Province District Tehsil UC No. of Days Absent
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1 Noor Shah Khan 2120170157077 UCPO KP-TD Khyber Bara Janbaz A 1 

2 Sajjad Ahmad 2170858547281 UCPO KP-TD Wazir-S Wana Dob Kot 1 

3 Abdul Rasheeed 
Safi 2140606259777 UCPO KP-TD Mohmand Haleemzai Sando 

Kheil 2 

4 Nazeem Khan 2140651713599 UCPO KP-TD Mohmand Baizai Warsak 1 

  
  
Regards, 
  

 
  
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 
Contact:0349-7760730 
  


